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November 7, 1966 

Mr. Albert M. Teplin 
Union Yorum Committee 
Wirconsin Memorial Union 
770 Langdon St., 
*Olson, Vass. 53708 

Dearldr. Teplin, 

Lest au13 1 agreed to cpeak in sevaral places in L:nliforni after the sohool year started. Al that time I wee available almost say time and I so in-forme4 those who had written re. 

Tbe9 hove now taken me up on it and Live salacted lb. -  seek of December 5. When I wrote you I said either that week or the following ono. You seeme to favor the followin7. one. 

Ac:..ordingly, I'd arr)reciata it if you could select a day the week beginlpg the 12th., preferably not the end of the week, so I con atop off in Chioago it that seems desireoble on the ray beck. 	you hive s117..ctrj your dny Iwork backward, for 1  have agreed to spend some time in both the anaFenaisco and Ios Angeles ereos,'including several univeraities. 

The letter I got today 1:3 not to s'pewific, but I trothr the possibilities in both places are flexible, hence I think, in fsirnesa to you, because I hod written you to wick any flay of either w-!ol:, it rli,711t be boat for mo 	,Ak.rt k-.-t the etici end work back toward the beginning ,ith my schedule. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold .7eisber3 


